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Chahg, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 2:28 PM
To: McClellan, Yvonne

Subject: RE: Funding

Should | expect this today or tomorrow morning? If | should expect this today | will stay late.

Thanks,
Richard

From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 10:48 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Funding

Richard,

Sam has gone into a senior management meeting and will not be out until 11:00 our time.
So she is not available to submit the 189 this morning.

However, Shawn is reviewing it.

Sorry for the delay.
Yvonne

From: Chang, Richard [Richard.Chang@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 8:28 AM

To: McClellan, Yvonne

Subject: RE: Funding

Yvonne,

Thanks...I think it helps. It buys us more time right? | am still hoping for that 189 this morning.

Thanks,

Richard

From: McClellan, Yvonne [mailto:ymcclel@sandia.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Subject: Funding

Importance: High
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Richard;

I got an email from Sally Ek (financial staff) and she has already requested the close of the contract and asked for
funding to be returned to the SOARCA project.

It will take about a week for the buyer to close out the contract and return the funds.
Hope this helps.

Yvonne
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